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Sandra Soto

From: Joann Parsons
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2016 2:23 PM
To: Commissioner Correspondence
Subject: Response ltr to Comm.Mariano
Attachments: 2016-07-15, Ltr rsp to Comm.Mariano.pdf; Order No. 25821.pdf; Order No. 

PSC-03-0638-PAA-WS.pdf; Order No. 24259.pdf

Please place the attached in Docket Correspondence, Consumers and their Representatives, in Docket Nos. 150269‐WS. 
and 160101‐WS. 
 
Thank you. 
Joann 
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Commission up to a maximum total purchase price of $800,000. The 

acquisition adjustment resulting from the transfer of Labrador to 

LUI is calculated as follows: 

Purchase Price $ 800,000 

Combined Rate Base as of May 31 , 2002 $ 1,151,387 

Difference $ ( 351, 387) 

The application indicates that there is no proposal at this 

time for inclusion of an acquisition adjustment resul ting from the 

transfer. Further, in the absence of extraordinary circumstances, 

it was the practice of this Commission a t the time the t ransfer 

occurred on May 31, 2002, that the purchase of a utility at a 

premium or discount shall not affect the rate base calculation. We 

note that there do not appear to be any extraordinary circumstances 

such that a negative acquisition adjustment shall be made . 

Since we are not aware of any extraordinary circumstances 

which would justi fy a negative adjustment under our practice at the 

time of the transfer , and because Rule 25 - 30 .03 71 , Florida 

Administrative Code, was not in effect at the time of the transfer , 

we find that a negative acquisition adjustment shall not be 

included in the calculation of rate base for transfer purposes. 

CONTINUING EXISTING RATES AND CHARGES 

Rule 25 - 9 . 04 4 (1), Florida Admini strative Code, provides that : 

In case[s] of change of ownership or control of 

a uti lity which places the operation under a 

different or new utility, o r when its name is 

changed, the company which will thereafter 

operate the utility business must adopt and use 

the rates, classification and regulations of the 

former operating company (unless authorized to 

change by the commission) 

The utility was in existence and charging flat rates at the 

time it filed for original certificates. Based upon the utility's 

representat ion that it was in the process of filing for a staff 
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telephone utility or the First District Court of Appeal in the case 
of a water or wastewater utility by filing a notice of appeal with 
the Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative 
Services and filing a copy of the notice of appeal and the filing 
fee with the appropriate court. This fi ling must be completed 
within thirty (30) days after the issuance of this order, pursuant 
to Rule 9.110, Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure. The notice of 
appeal must be in the form specif ied in Rule 9. 900 (a), Florida 
Rules of Appellate Procedure. 
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LABRADOR SERVICES, INC. 
WATER RATE BASE 

AS OF MAY 31, 2002 

PER PER COMM . 
DESCRIPTION UTI LITY ADJUSTMENT 

UTI LITY PLANT-IN-SERVICE $ 364,557 $ - 0-

LAND & LAND RIGHTS -0- -0-

CONTRIBUTIONS - IN-AID-OF-
CONSTRUCTION (CIAC) -0 - ) -0-) 

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION 95,563) 

AMORTIZATION OF CIAC - 0- -0-

WATER RATE BASE $ 268 ( 9 94 

SCHEDULE 1 

COMMISSION 
APPROVED 

$ 364 , 557 

-0-

- 0-) 

95,563) 

- 0 -

~ 26 8 (994 
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LABRADOR SERVICES, INC. 
WASTEWATER RATE BASE 

AS OF MAY 31, 2002 

PER PER COMM. 
DESCRIPTION UTILITY ADJUSTMENT 

UTILITY PLANT-IN-SERVICE $ 1,161,447 $ -0-

LAND & LAND RIGHTS -0- - 0 -

CONTRIBUTIONS-IN-AID-OF-
CONSTRUCTION (CIAC ) - 0- ) - 0 -) 

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION 279,054 ) 

AMORTIZATION OF CIAC - 0 - -0-

WASTEWATER RATE BASE $ 882,393 

SCHEDULE 2 

COMMISSION'S 
ADJUSTMENT 

$ 1, 1 61,447 

-0-

-0 - ) 

279,054 ) 

-0-

$ 882,393 
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PARCEL A: 

WATER AND WASTEWATER SERVICE TERRITORY 
FOR 

LABRADOR SERVICES, INC. 
IN 

PASCO COUNTY, FLORIDA 

FOREST LAKE ESTATES MOB I LE HOME PARK 
and 

FOREST LAKES R.V . RESORT 

Township 26 South, Ra nge 22 East 
Sections 5 and 8 

ATTACHMENT A 

A tract of land lying in Sections 5 & 8, Township 26 Sout h, Range 22 
East, Pasco County, Florida. BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS 

FOLLOWS: 

Begin at the Southwest corner of said Section 5, also being the Northwest 

corner of said Section 8, thence North 00035 1 43" East along the West 
boundar y of said Section 5, a distance of 1,747 . 18 feet to the South 

right-of-way line of Frontier Drive ; thence South 89055 1 21" East along 
said right-of-way line a distance of 50.00 feet to the East right-of-way 

line of Frontier Boulevard; thence North 0 0035 1 43" East along said East 

right-of-way line of Frontier Boulevard a distance of 690.21 feet; thence 

continue along said East righ t - of -way line Nor t h 00036 1 06 " East a 

distance of 357 . 18 feet to the Southerly right - of-way line of State Roa d 

54; thence Northeasterly along said r ight-of-way line and a curve to the 
left having a radius of 5,779.58 feet, a chord bearing and distance of 

North 71056 1 58" East 684.96 feet; thence a l ong the arc of said curve a 

distance of 685.36 feet; thence continue along said right-of - way North 

68033 1 08 11 East a d i stance of 381.15 feet; thence continuing along said 

righ t-of-way line North 68035 1 45 " East a distance of 1,067.00 feet; 

thence South 00001 1 19" West a distance of 1, 0 96 . 12 feet; thence South 

ooo00 1 38" East a distance of 3,473.69 feet; the nce No rth 890 55'55" West 

a distance of 2, 097.29 feet to the West bo undary line of said Section 8; 

thence North 01004 1 30" East along sa i d West boundary a distance of 

1,030.84 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING. Containing 60 . 05 acres . 



. . . . 
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PARCEL B: 

Township 25 South, Range 22 East 

Section 32 

The Southeast 1/4 of t he Southwest 1/4 of said Section 32, Township 25 

South, Range 22 East i n Pasco County , Florida. 

ALSO 

The South 1/2 of the Northeast 1/4 of the Southwes t 1/4 of said Section 

32 . 

LESS 

That part thereof within a n y railroad right-of-way. 

Cont ain ing 197.00 acres. 




